- - 18 sty 2024,
Maciej Molas <maciej.molas@fuw.edu.pl> 19:17 (13

godzin temu)

do pracownicy-nauczyciele, pracownicy-nienauczyciele

[English version below]

Szanowni Panstwo,

W zwigzku z pojawiajacymi sie pytania odnosnie dokumentu ,wykaz co najmniej trzech podpiséw wedtug wzoru (zatgczony
plik)” wymienionego dla kandydatéw do Rady Wydziatu Fizyki, chciatbym wyjasni¢, ze zgodnie z § 21, ust. 9 Regulaminu
Woydziatu Fizyki ,Kandydatoéw na przedstawicieli do Rady Wydziatu moga zgtosié¢ co najmniej trzy osoby nalezace do dane;j
grupy wspolnoty Uniwersytetu...”

W przypadku dodatkowych pytan, z checig odpowiem.

Z wyrazami szacunku,

Przewodniczacy Wydziatowej Komisji Wyborczej
Woydziatu Fizyki Uniwersytetu Warszawskiego
dr hab. Maciej Molas, prof. UW

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

In connection with the emerging questions regarding the document “list of at least three signatures according to the template
(attached file)” mentioned for candidates to the Faculty of Physics Council, | would like to clarify that, in accordance with § 21,
para. 9 of the Regulation of the Faculty of Physics: “Candidates for representatives to the Faculty Council may be nominated by
at least three individuals belonging to the respective University community group...”

If you have any additional questions, | will be happy to answer."

Yours faithfully,

Chairman of the Faculty Electoral Committee
Faculty of Physics, University of Warsaw

dr hab. Maciej Molas, prof. UW



